
Eyattstown. Md. 20734 
6/7/67 

Dear C;ongressman Itapfermen, 

‘‘..f3CCUSEI I do not recall if I sent you a copy of the third of 

my multipart "Report On The Warren Report" when I got the first copies 

from the printer, I em sending you one—sepalasiss0 now. 

It got about 40 inches as news in the l4ew York 'limes, but no mention 

that I am aware of in any other paper, and I sett plenty out. I ,loo 

left releases in the Press Qlub ayingere free copies were ovaileble. 

know of not a single one being asked for. 

This is but pert of the material I told Mr. Kautnen i have. ,".5/ 

becylcibn the View Orleans aspect of the case, completed in early April, 

will so,"n be out. 

And I um not done. I do wish youlzhad availed yourself Od my 

off'er of access to my date. But I will publish it, and I hope to have 

it all out soon. 

As you should b able to se.: here,, even are the autopsy close to 

right, the facts could not be altered by it end it could in nry way 

authenticate the "eport and its wrong conclusions. 

§incerely, 

N• 

Nyarold7,4isb,.3rg 


